
From: Karin Anette Pedersen
To: Katherine King; Thanet Extension
Subject: Danish response to notification regarding Transboundary impacts of Thanet Offshore Windfarm Extension.
Date: 06 September 2017 08:32:55

Dear Katherine,
 
Public consultation and consultation of relevant authorities and interest organizations in
Denmark are now over, and I have not received any wishes for participation in the EIA
process on cross-border environmental impact.
 
Denmark therefore does not want to participate in the continued EIA process of Thanet
Offshore Windfarms Extension.
 
 
Best regards
 
Karin Anette Pedersen,
Point of Contact for Notifications and Focal Points for Administrative Matters (Espoo)
Naturforvaltning
+45 72 54 47 42 | +45 93 58 80 94| kaape@mst.dk
Environmental Protection Agency
Ministry of the Environment and Food of Denmark | Haraldsgade 53 | 2100 København Ø | Tlf.
+45 72 54 40 00 | mst@mst.dk | www.mst.dk
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From: Karin Anette Pedersen
To: Thanet Extension; Katherine King
Subject: Responce regarding deadline to the Notifcation on behalf of the Secretary of State of transboundary screening

of effects for Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm
Date: 09 August 2017 08:53:12

Dear Kathrine,
 
As Denmark's point, I hereby confirm receipt of the notification for “Thanet Extension Offshore
Wind
Farm”.
I hope you received an autoresponder from my email, because I was on vacation, when you wrote

on July 17th,  and I can see you that you have not contacted my replacement.
Yesterday was my first day at work after my vacation, it means that the case regarding Thanet
Extension Offshore Wind Farm will be sent in Public consultation and consultation of affected
authorities in Denmark  today.
 
This delay means, that I can first answer whether Denmark wishes to participate in the Espoo
process at the end of week 36.
 
I hope for your understanding of the need to change the date of reply?
 
 
 
Best regards
 
Karin Anette Pedersen,
Point of Contact for Notifications and Focal Points for Administrative Matters (Espoo)
Naturforvaltning
+45 72 54 47 42 | +45 93 58 80 94| kaape@mst.dk
Environmental Protection Agency
Ministry of the Environment and Food of Denmark | Haraldsgade 53 | 2100 København Ø | Tlf.
+45 72 54 40 00 | mst@mst.dk | www.mst.dk
 
 
 
 

Fra: Thanet Extension [mailto:ThanetExtension@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sendt: 17. juli 2017 16:06
Emne: Notifcation on behalf of the Secretary of State of transboundary screening of effects for Thanet
Extension Offshore Wind Farm
 
Sir/Madam
 
Please find attached a letter notifying you of consultation on Transboundary
impacts of Thanet Offshore Windfarm Extension.
 
Kind regards
 
Katherine
 
Katherine King MRTPI
EIA and Land Rights Advisor
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Major Applications & Plans
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN 
Direct line: 0303 444 5078
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: katherine.king@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
 
 
**********************************************************************
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